

West Hill Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Anne Oliver, Gorsecroft, West Hill Road, West Hill, EX11 1TU Tel: 07413 932406 Email: clerk@westhillparishcouncil.gov.uk

To Members of West Hill Parish Council

13th February 2019

You are duly summoned to attend the next meeting of West Hill Parish Council to be held at 7.30pm on Tuesday 19th February 2019 at West Hill Village Hall.

Anne Oliver, Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

ltem (a)	Discussion and decisions (b)
19/051	Welcome and Chairman's announcements
19/052	Apologies. To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence.
19/053	Public question time (3 minutes) From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for further consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself.
19/054	 Declarations of Interest a. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests. b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature. c. To declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in items on the agenda and their nature (Councillors with DPIs must leave the room for the relevant items).
19/055	Planning applications received 19/0161/FUL Workshop at the Old Village Hall, West Hill Road. Applicant Mr M Oldrieve Proposal: change of use from workshop to residential including first floor and roof extension to form 2 bed dwelling.
	19/0211/FUL Rylands Hawkins Lane Applicant Mr C Shepherd Proposal: Alterations and extensions to existing bungalow comprising demolition of existing conservatory and flat roofed garage; porch and dining room extensions with new pitched roof over part existing and new build areas to allow for provision of rooms in roofspace; associated site works.
19/056	Planning decisions received for information (*denotes WHPC differed)
	18/2885/FUL 14 Ashley Brake - Approved
19/057	Planning Appeal Notifications APP/TPO/U1105/7214 Dene, Lower Broad Oak Road





19/058	To review feedback from the 15 th February public consultation regarding the Air Ambulance Trust proposal for a landing site in West Hill and to consider next steps including the submission of a planning application.
19/059	To consider arrangements for a public consultation regarding the West Hill Traffic Study including display material and information.
19/060	Finance and invoice tracker
	 Invoices received – for approval: a) Village Hall invoice - room hire (Jan) b) Wall Art invoice - Air Ambulance landing site leaflets and posters c) Wall Art Invoice – additional leaflets
19/061	Councillors questions, reports and items for future agenda Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. <i>Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.</i>
19/062	Next meeting To confirm the date of the next meeting which is scheduled for Tuesday 5 th March 2019.

Signed: *Anne Oliver*, Clerk to the Council 13th February 2019

